
 
 

AGENDA 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 

Friday, 3rd July, 2009, at 2.00 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House 
County Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone   01622 694342 

 
UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 
 

A.   PANEL BUSINESS 

A1  Membership  

 
CONSERVATIVE: Mr D L Brazier, Miss S J Carey, Mrs V J Dagger, Mr R Tolputt, 
Mrs E M Tweed. 

LIBERAL DEMOCRAT: Mr M J Vye.  

A2 Substitutes  

A3  Terms of Reference  

 The appointment or removal of LEA governors to school governing bodies.  

A4 To note the Guidelines for the appointment of LEA Governors (Pages 1 - 2) 

A5 To note the Protocol for Consideration of late nominations for LEA Appointed 
Governors (Pages 3 - 4) 

A6 Declarations of Interests by Members for items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

A7 Minutes - 24 April 2009 (Pages 5 - 10) 

B.   APPOINTMENT OF LEA SCHOOL GOVERNORS 

B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent (Pages 11 - 
26) 

B2 Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent  

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership 
(01622) 694002 
 
Thursday, 25 June 2009 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 



This page is intentionally left blank



                                    

                   

 

1 

        

GUIDELINES FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF LEA GOVERNORS 

 

The guidelines for the appointment of local education authority school governors are set out below: 

(a) The main criterion for appointment should be that the person concerned would play a 

full part and have an effective contribution to make as a governor. 

 

(b) Relevant comments received from the headteacher, governing body or officers of the 

LEA will be considered before appointments are made. 

 

(c) (i) A teacher (with the exception of a supply teacher) in a school maintained by 

the Authority should not be appointed to the governing body of another 

school.  In addition, no other paid employee in a school (with the exception 

of a mid-day supervisor or school crossing patrol person) should be 

appointed to the governing body of that school. 

 

(ii) Supply teachers will not normally be appointed to a governing body.  

However, where such teachers are working on an occasional basis only and 

an undertaking is given that they will not work at the school to which they are 

appointed, the Panel will consider an appointment at its discretion. 

(d) The appointing body will take into consideration the relationship of any nominee to 

an employee of the school concerned. 

(e) Volunteer helpers at a school will be considered for appointment to the governing 

body of that school at the discretion of the Panel. 

(f) An ex-headteacher or other ex-teacher should not be considered for appointment to 

the governing body of their former school at all, or of a school within the same 

locality until at least two years after the end of his/her employment. 

(g) A husband/wife/partner should not be appointed to a governing body on which their 

wife/husband/partner serves. 

(h)  A parent eligible for election as a parent governor should not normally be considered 

for appointment to the governing body of any school attended by one of their own 

children. 

(i) Where the only nominee is an existing LEA Governor and: 

 

(i) he/she has an attendance record two-thirds or more, the reappointment will 

normally be made 

 

(ii) he/she has an attendance record of less than two-thirds, the nominee will be 

required to account for his/her poor attendance and give an assurance that it 

will improve before the reappointment is confirmed. 

 

(i) Where more than one nomination for a vacancy is received, the following priority 

will occur: 

 

(i) an existing LEA governor with an attendance record of two thirds or more; 

(ii) the local County Councillor; 

Agenda Item A4

Page 1



                                    

                   

 

2 

(iii) a nomination supported by a political group; 

(iv) any other suitable nomination. 

Note:  A register of exceptions is maintained of any person appointed at variance to these 

guidelines. 

The amendments to these guidelines were agreed by the Governor Appointments Panel at its 

meeting on 20 February 2004 and by Selection and Member Services Committee on 23 January 

2009. The original guidelines were agreed by the former Case Sub-Committee at its meeting on 9 

April 2001. 

 

N.B. These Guidelines have been  amended to take into account changes arising from the Education 

Act 2002: specifically the new School Governance (Procedures) (England) Regulations 2003 which 

came into force from 1 September 2003, which removed the former restriction which has prevented 

individuals from serving on more than 2 governing bodies (except as an Additional Governor). The 

previous Guideline (a) has therefore been deleted. 

 

Page 2



KENT COUNTY COUNCIL  
SELECTION AND MEMBER SERVICES COMMITTEE  
 
PROTOCOL FOR CONSIDERATION OF LATE NOMINATIONS FOR 
LEA-APPOINTED GOVERNORS BY THE GOVERNOR 
APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
The following protocol for consideration of late nominations was adopted by the 
Selection and Member Services Committee on4 July 2008. 
 
The only nominations which can be included in the agenda papers for a meeting of 
the Governor Appointments Panel are those which have been received by the 
School Governance Unit at Bishop’s Terrace, Maidstone by the set deadline which is 
5pm, three weeks before the Panel meets.  
 
The Governor Appointments Panel is entitled to agree to consider any nomination 
received by the School Governance Unit after the deadline providing that no other 
nomination for the same position is notified on the agenda papers. 
 
 

Agenda Item A5

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Governor Appointments Panel held in the Wantsum 
Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 24 April 2009. 
 
PRESENT: Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Ms S J Carey, Mr W V Newman, DL and 
Mr M J Vye 
 
OFFICERS: Mr R Dale (School Governance Officer), Mr N Morgan (School 
Governance Officer) and Mr A Tait (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
3. Minutes - 13 February 2009  

(Item A3) 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 13 February 2009 are correctly 
recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman.  
 

4. LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent  
(Item B1) 
 
(1)  Mr M J Vye made a Declaration of Personal Interest in respect of his 
nomination to the Governing Body of Kingsmead Primary School. 
 
(2)  The Panel agreed to the re-appointment of Mr H Johnson at Northfleet 
School for Girls by 3 votes to 1.  
 
(3)  The Panel endorsed the decision taken by the Head of School Governance 
in consultation with the Chairman to appoint Ms H MacDonald to the Governing 
Body of The Cedars PRU.  
 
(4)  In the light of representations received form the Governing Body, the Panel 
decided not to re-appoint Mr K Good to the Governing Body of Horizon Primary 
School.  The late alternative nomination of Mr I Rashbrook was accepted and he 
was duly appointed.  
 
(5)  The Panel appointed Mrs N Roberts to the Governing Body of Monkton CEP 
School on the understanding that this would take place as soon as the previous 
governor’s term ended.  
 
(6)  Mr Goodayle’s re-appointment to the Governing Body of Upton Junior 
School was made subject to proof of satisfactory attendance.  
 
(7)  RESOLVED that the appointments of Local Authority Governors in Primary, 
Secondary and Special Schools be agreed as set out in the Appendix to these 
Minutes.  
 
 

Agenda Item A7

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

APPENDIX  
(Paragraph 4 of the Minutes refers) 

 
1. CLUSTER : AS1 ASHFORD 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3340 St Mary’s CEP School Mr J Taylor 
 
2. CLUSTER : ASHFORD RURAL 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2625 Godinton Primary School Mr S King 
 
3. CLUSTER : CANTERBURY CITY AND COUNTRY 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2604 Kingsmead Primary School Mr M Vye  
2608 St Stephen’s Junior School Ms R Porcu 
2608 St Stephen’s Junior School Mrs C Molony 
 
4. CLUSTER : CANTERBURY COASTAL 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2264 Hampton Primary School Mrs K Booty 
2264 Hampton Primary School Mr S Moys 
3339 Whitstable and Seasalter Endowed CEJ 

School 
 
Mrs H Beaumont 

 
5. CLUSTER : CRANBROOK AND PADDOCK WOOD 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3027 Cranbrook CEP School Mrs S Ditton 
3198 Frittenden CEP School Mr A Martin 
3198 Frittenden CEP School Mr M Yeandle 
 
6. CLUSTER : DARTFORD EAST 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2120 Bean Primary School Mr J Perry 
7066 Milestone School Mrs P Wenham 
 
7.  CLUSTER : DARTFORD WEST 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2066 Maypole School Mr R Lawson 
3914 Oakfield Community Primary School Mr D Hunnisett 
 
8. CLUSTER : DEAL AND SANDWICH 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3173 Kingsdowm and Ringwould CEP School Mr M Wells 
2307 Warden House Primary School Mr C Tough 

Page 7



 2 

9.  CLUSTER : DOVER  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2559 Capel-le-Ferne Primary School Mrs S McCrystal 
2355 Charlton CEP School  Rev. J Lines 
2318 Langdon Primary School Rev. A Durkin 
 
10. CLUSTER : GRAVESHAM  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2458 Istead Rise Primary School Mrs H Watling 
4040 Northfleet School for Girls Mr H Johnson 
2658 Westcourt School Mrs P Mee 
 
11. CLUSTER : MC2 (MAIDSTONE) 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2169 Platts Heath Primary School Mr D Gare 
2552 Sandling Primary School Mrs B Freyer 
2552 Sandling Primary School Mrs N Pennel 
 
12. CLUSTER : MAIDSTONE 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2192 Staplehurst School Curate L Nsenga-Ngoy 
2192 Staplehurst School Mr A Davey 
1104 The Cedars (PRU) Ms H MacDonald 
 
13. CLUSTER : MALLING 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
5410 Aylesford School Sports College Mrs D King 
 
 
14. CLUSTER : SEVENOAKS SOUTH 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3025 Chiddingstone CEP School Mrs M Ward 
2147 Weald Community Primary School Mrs E Dick 
2147 Weald Community Primary School Mrs H Hamlyn 
2147 Weald Community Primary School Mrs V Rathmell 
 
15. CLUSTER : SHEPWAY 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3904 Castle Hill Community Primary School Mrs S Wallace 
5225 Harcourt Primary School Mr A Dunning 
 
16. CLUSTER : RURAL SHEPWAY  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3200 Brenzett CEP School Mr C Pike 

Page 8



 3 

17.  CLUSTER : RURAL SWALE  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
4247 Sittingbourne Community School Mr C Longworth 
 
18. CLUSTER : URBAN SWALE 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
 
 
19. CLUSTER : SWANLEY AND DISTRICT 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2615 High Firs Primary School Mr R Pantlin 
3908 Horizon School Mr I Rushbrook 
3373 St Mary’s CEP School Mrs J Sargeant 
 
 
20. CLUSTER : THANET 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3183 Monkton CEP School Mrs N Roberts 
2672 Palm Bay Primary School Miss E Bartlett 
 
 
21. CLUSTER : THANET 2 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2603 Bromstone Primary School Mr A Poole 
2345 Priory Infant School Mrs J Ladyman 
2523 Upton Junior School Mr R Goodayle (subject to 

proof of satisfactory 
attendance) 

 
22. CLUSTER : TONBRIDGE 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2164 East Peckham Primary School Mrs K Ray 
 
 
23.  CLUSTER: TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 

DCSF No: School Appointee 
3322 St James’ CEI School Mrs A Jupp 
 
 

 
 
09/c&g/gap/042409minutes appendix 

 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



B1.1 

Item B1  

By:   Strategic Director Education & Libraries 
 

To:   Governor Appointments Panel – 03 July 2009 
 

Subject: LOCAL AUTHORITY GOVERNORS FOR PRIMARY, 
SECONDARY AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS IN KENT 

 

Classification: Unrestricted 
 

File Ref:  LL/06/09 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary: To consider nominations for appointments to school governing 
bodies. 
 

FOR DECISION 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following schedule shows for each school the names of persons nominated for the 
vacancy and the sponsor submitting the nominations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

Recommendations 

 
Members are asked TO MAKE appointments for Local Authority governors in primary, 
secondary, special schools and PRU’s in this schedule. 
 

 

 

 

 
Linda Lissimore 
Head of School Governance 
Tel: 01622 605118 
 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Documents 
None. 
 

Agenda Item B1

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Governor Appointments Panel 

3rd July 2009     Issues Paper 
 

Page 
Number 
Summary 
Papers 

Cluster School Name 

Name of Nominee(s) 

Comments Guideline 

 Ashford 
Rural  

Tenterden Infants School 

Brig Peter Hill  

Attendance record below panel’s requirements, 
supporting statement provided by Chair of Governor’s. 

(i) (ii) 

 Canterbury 
City  

Parkside Community Primary  

Mr Grahame Gibbens  

Attendance record below panel’s requirements, 
supporting statement provided by Chair of Governor’s. 

(i) (ii) 

 Gravesham  Istead Rise Primary  

Mrs Helen Watling  

Missed date for April GAP. Request that appointment 
be backdated to June 30th. Supporting statement 
provided by Chair of Governors  

 

 Malling  Ryarsh Primary School  

Mrs R Terry  

Attendance record below panel’s requirements, 
statement provided by Chair of Governor’s questioning 
the governors input. 

  (i) (ii) 

 Sevenoaks 
South  

Lady Boswell’s CEP Primary School  

Mr Phillip Wood  

Current incumbent (Mr Ian Ervine) has expressed a 
desire to stand down but not until 31st July (formal 
declaration has been received). Mr Wood is proposed 
as a replacement. Request that appointment begin as 
of 1st August 2009.   

 

 Sevenoaks 
South 

The Anthony Roper Primary School  

Ms Michelle Lowe 
Attendance record below panel’s requirements, 
supporting statement provided by Chair of Governor’s. 

(i) (ii) 

 Shepway 1  Harcourt Primary School 

Mrs Lynne Smith  

Attendance record below panel’s requirements, 
supporting statement provided by Chair of Governor’s. 

(i) (ii) 

 Swale  

Rural  

Canterbury Road Primary  

Mrs Joan Hammond 

Mrs Hammond would appear to be related to member 
of staff who is also a member of the Governing Body. 
Clerk is also unable to obtain attendance record due to 
financial compliance audit. Supporting statement 
provided by Chair of Governors.  

(d) 

P
a
g
e
 1

3



 Swale  

Rural  

The Abbey School 

Mr Peter Merton 

Attendance record below panel’s requirements, 
supporting statement provided by Chair of Governor’s 

(i) (ii) 

 Tonbridge Stocks Green Primary  

Mrs Anne Kelly 

Is employed by the school as Early Morning Club 
supervisor. Supporting statement provided by Chair of 
Governor’s. 

(c) (i) 

 Tonbridge  The Judd School  

Mr Micheal Dobson  

Attendance record below panel’s requirements. (i) (ii) 

 Tunbridge 
Wells  

Bishops Down Primary  

Mrs Pamela Rich  

Attendance record below panel’s requirements, 
supporting statement provided by Chair of Governor’s. 

(i) (ii) 

 Pool of 
Additional 
Governors 

Mr David Stanley 
Mrs Alison Young 
 
Mrs P Kift 
Mrs C Hardy 
Miss L Gould 
Mr G Addicott 
Mrs E Hargreaves 

To be added to pool 

To be added to pool 

 

Have all accepted re-nomination to the Additional 
Governor pool  

 

INFORMATION ONLY – NO PAPERS 

 Ashford 
Rural 

Charing - Dr Adrian Ellis Governor from additional pool being placed as an 
Additional  Governor, school has notice to improve. 

 

 Ashford 
Rural 

Charing – Mr Roy Pickup Governor from additional pool being placed as an 
Additional Governor, school has notice to improve 

 

 Dartford 
West 

Wilmington Enterprise College 

Richard Arding 

Keith May 

Janice Brooks 

Jim Mitchell 

Ann Allen 

Ilir Phillips 

Diane Connell 

Governors appointed to Interim Executive Board which 
was instituted by the LA as the school is causing 
concern, Panel to confirm appointments as agreed by 
Chairman. Agreement for the provision of the IEB has 
been received by the Simon Webb (ACSO for Dartford 
and Gravesham) from the Secretary of State.  

 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

4



School Name DFES End Date Name 
of Nomination 

New or Re-appointment Nominating Body Attendance Issues  

               

Ashford (A. S. One)               

Aldington Primary School 2270  01 February 2009     Vacancy Removed 
As GB Downsizing 

    

Brabourne CEP School 3136  24 July 2009           

Brook Community Primary 
School 

2279  07 July 2009 Miss N Russell End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Governing Body     

Brook Community Primary 
School 

2279  18 September 2008           

Challock Primary School 2280  01 September 2006           

Challock Primary School 2280  31 August 2006           

East Stour Primary School 2272  03 May 2007           

East Stour Primary School 2272  07 March 2009           

Goldwyn Community 
Special School 

7041  07 October 2009 Mr Tim 
O'Connor 

Willing to Continue Conservative 8/9 88%    

Goldwyn Community 
Special School 

7041  07 October 2009 Mr Gordon Reid End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Conservative 9/9 100%   

Highworth Grammar 
School for Girls 

4092  18 November 2008     Vacancy Removed 
As GB Downsizing 

    

Linden Grove Primary 
School 

2675  08 March 2008           

Mersham Primary School 2285  01 January 2009 Mr Thomas 
Howard 

New Conservative     

Norton Knatchbull School, 
The 

4528  29 April 2009 Mr Ian 
Rickwood 

New Governing Body     

Towers School, The 4196  20 December 2008           

Willesborough Infant 
School 

2276  06 January 2009           

                

Ashford Rural               

Charing CEP School 3343  23 October 2008       Additional Issues-Additional pool 

Furley Park Primary 
School 

2686  07 July 2009           

Furley Park Primary 
School 

2686  03 April 2006           

Furley Park Primary 
School 

2686  01 October 2006           

Godinton Primary School 2625  29 May 2008           

Godinton Primary School 2625  19 April 2009           

John Mayne CEP School 3134  30 September 2009 Mrs Enid Walker Willing to continue Governing Body 14/15 93%   

Kingsnorth CEP School 3140  19 July 2009 Mr Neil Shorter Willing to continue Governing Body 13/14 92%   

P
a
g
e
 1

5



Tenterden Infant School 2290  25 September 2009 Brig Peter Hill Willing to continue Conservative 7/12 59%   Issues Paper 
                

Canterbury City & Country             

Adisham CEP School 3119  05 March 2008           

Bridge and Patrixbourne 
CEP School 

3122  27 November 2008           

Kingsmead Primary 
School 

2604  25 September 2009           

Littlebourne CEP School 3126  25 June 2008           

Parkside Community 
Primary School 

2607  25 September 2009 Mr Graham 
Gibbens 

Willing to continue Conservative 11/17 64%  Issues  Paper 

Parkside Community 
Primary School 

2607  29 September 2009 Dr Kenneth 
O'Callaghan 

End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Kent County 
Council 

13/17 76%   

Petham Primary School 2266  02 September 2008           

Pilgrims' Way Primary 
School 

2612  19 July 2009 Mrs Meriel 
Connor 

Willing to continue Governing Body 18/21 86%   

St Anselm's Catholic 
School, Canterbury 

5446  31 August 2009           

St Thomas' Catholic 
Primary School, 
Canterbury 

3749  04 February 2009           

Wincheap Foundation 
Primary School 

5221  11 April 2009           

Federation of Hersden 
Community Primary 
School and Sturry CEP 
School 

3128  09 February 2009           

Federation of Hersden 
Community Primary 
School and Sturry CEP 
School 

3128  09 February 2009           

               

Canterbury Coastal               

Hampton Primary School 2264  02 September 2008           

Herne Bay Junior School 5206  04 August 2008           

Joy Lane Primary School 3910  29 March 2009           

St Mary's Catholic Primary 
School, Whitstable 

3715  29 September 2009 Mr Philip 
Sandey 

End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Governing Body 21/23 91%   

                

Cranbrook & Paddock Wood              

Goudhurst & Kilndown 
CEP School 

3029  19 July 2009 Mrs Celia 
Hanlon 

End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Governing Body 12/14 86%   

Hawkhurst CEP School 3032  24 September 2008           

Paddock Wood Primary 
School 

2127  19 March 2009 Mr Malcolm 
Clark 

New Governing Body 17/21 80%   

              

P
a
g
e
 1

6



Dartford East               

Darenth Community 
Primary School 

2062  31 August 2009 Mrs Patricia 
Pinner 

End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Governing Body 15/16 94%   

Hartley Primary School 2511  07 July 2009 Mrs Jennifer C 
Carter  

Willing to continue Governing Body 10/12 83%   

Knockhall Community 
Primary School 

2123  07 May 2006           

New Ash Green Primary 
School 

2682  01 September 2009 Mrs Carol Clark Willing to continue   12/17 70%   

New Ash Green Primary 
School 

2682  01 September 2009           

New Ash Green Primary 
School 

2682  01 September 2009 Mr Clive Bruce Willing to continue Conservative 13/17 76%   

Sedley's CEP School 3020  31 August 2009 Mrs Noreen 
Salway 

Willing to continue Governing Body 20/22 91%   

Stone St Mary's CEP 
School 

3021  01 August 2008           

Stone St Mary's CEP 
School 

3021  17 September 2008           

Swan Valley Community 
School 

4250  29 September 2009 Mrs Christine 
Angell 

End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Labour     

Swan Valley Community 
School 

4250  28 February 2008 Mr Emmerson 
Jackson 

New KCC     

Craylands School, The 2689  01 September 2007           

Craylands School, The 2689  01 September 2008           
                

Dartford West               

Dartford Technology 
College 

4026  31 August 2009 Mr Kevin Sivell Wiling to continue Governing Body 10/10 100%   

Fleetdown Junior School 2533  20 March 2008     Vacancy removed 
school 
amalgamating 

    

St Albans Road Infant 
School 

2069  09 November 2006           

St Albans Road Infant 
School 

2069  04 April 2007           

Temple Hill Community 
Primary & Nursery School 

2657  01 September 2006 Dr Adebayo 
Asolo 

New KCC     

The Gateway Community 
Primary School 

2685  03 July 2009 Revd K Clarke End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Governing Body 20/24 83%   

Grammar School for Girls 
Wilmington, The 

5400  06 December 2008           

York Road Junior School 
& Language Unit 

2075  06 March 2009 Mr David Baker End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Governing Body 11/13 85%   

P
a
g
e
 1

7



                

Deal & Sandwich               

Cartwright & Kelsey CEP 
School 

3351  08 June 2007           

Nonington CEP School 3171  21 October 2008           

Preston Primary School 2322  01 February 2007           

Sandwich Junior School 2627  04 March 2009           

Downs CEP School, The 3163  31 August 2009 Mr Geoff Smith Willing to continue Governing Body 10/11 91%   

Wingham Primary School 2326  06 February 2007           
                

Dover               

Archers Court Maths and 
Computing College  

4114  07 July 2009 Mr C P Allen Willing to continue Governing Body 100%   

Aycliffe Community 
Primary School 

2454  07 March 2009           

Aylesham Primary School 2648  24 June 2007           

Eythorne Elvington 
Community Primary 
School 

2320  01 August 2006           

Green Park Community 
Primary School 

3916  16 January 2009           

Guston CEP School 3169  01 January 2009           

Harbour School 7045  21 March 2008           

Harbour School 7045  13 September 2008           

Lydden Primary School 2321  21 April 2009           

Priory Fields School 2309  31 October 2005           

Temple Ewell CEP School 3177  18 July 2008           

The Dover Federation for 
the Arts 

2316  26 March 2009           

 

Gravesham               

Dover Road Community 
Primary School 

2670  24 July 2005 Mrs Satvinder 
Phgura 

New KCC     

Dover Road Community 
Primary School 

2670  26 July 2007           

Dover Road Community 
Primary School 

2670  31 December 2007           

Gravesend Grammar 
School for Girls 

5467  31 August 2009 Mr Mike 
Snelling 

Willing to continue Conservative 9/12 75%   

Istead Rise  2458 30 June 2009 Mrs Helen 
Watling 

Willing to continue Governing Body  10/15 66% Issues  Paper 

Kings Farm Primary 
School 

2674  09 September 2008           

Kings Farm Primary 
School 

2674  09 February 2009           

Meopham Community 2656  29 August 2007           

P
a
g
e
 1

8



Primary School 

Meopham School 5424  29 September 2009           

Painters Ash Primary 
School 

2525  26 May 2007           

Painters Ash Primary 
School 

2525  01 September 2004           

Raynehurst Primary 
School 

3903  31 January 2009           

Riverview Junior School 2444  01 August 2007           

Riverview Junior School 2444  01 August 2008           

Saint George's CE School 5404  01 December 2005           

Shears Green Infant 
School 

2119  30 September 2008           

St Botolph's CEP School 5210  21 May 2007           

St John's Catholic Primary 
School, Gravesend 

3708  25 September 2009 Mr John Lynch End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Labour     

Vigo Village School 2519  25 September 2007           

Whitehill Primary School 3900  20 February 2006           
                

Maidstone (MC2)               

Bell Wood Community 
Primary School 

3897  05 February 2009           

Greenfields Community 
Primary 

3898  03 July 2009 Mr A R Chell Willing to continue KCC 17/17 100%   

Harrietsham CEP School 3067  24 July 2008           

Kingswood Primary 
School 

2578  09 October 2008           

Lenham Primary School 2168  01 July 2008           

Sandling Primary School 2552  19 July 2009 Mrs Sue Axell Willing to continue Governing Body 17/20 85%   

St Paul's Infant School 2474  07 July 2009 Mrs A Watts Willing to continue KCC 12/13 92%   

St Paul's Infant School 2474  01 September 2008           

Valley Invicta Park (VIP) 
Federation 

4058  25 July 2008           

                

Maidstone 1               

Allington Primary School 5209  01 September 2008           

Ditton Infant School 5212  18 September 2008           

Hunton CEP School 3323  02 February 2008           

St Francis' Catholic 
School, Maidstone 

5207  02 May 2008           

Staplehurst School 2192  03 July 2008           

Maplesden Noakes 
School, The 

5401  31 August 2009 Mrs Laraine 
Jalili-Hodges 

Willing to continue Governing Body 18/18 100%   

Wateringbury Primary 
School 

3084  30 June 2009 Mrs Margaret 
Hoiles  

New Governing Body     

P
a
g
e
 1

9



West Borough Primary 
School 

2653  31 August 2009           

                

Malling               

Borough Green Primary 
School 

5201  19 July 2009 Mr Tim Coppard End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Governing Body 24/26 92%   

Borough Green Primary 
School 

5201  09 October 2007           

Brookfield Infant School 2514  31 August 2009 Mrs Jude 
Johnson 

Willing to continue   9/12 75%   

Brookfield Junior School, 
Larkfield 

5223  03 December 2008           

Grange Park School 7052  19 July 2009 Mr Matthew 
Balfour 

Willing to continue Governing Body 12/14 85%   

Kings Hill School 2680  16 November 2007           

Kings Hill School 2680  18 February 2009           

Ryarsh Primary School 2189  07 July 2009 Mrs R V Terry Willing to continue KCC 13/22 59%  Issues  Paper 

Discovery School, The 2065  06 September 2006           

West Malling CEP School 3086  31 August 2009 Mrs Deidre 
Green 

Willing to continue Labour 13/13 100%   

                

Sevenoaks South               

Amherst School 2141  11 March 2009 Mr Ed Walker  New KCC     

Dunton Green Primary 
School 

2130  18 August 2009 Mr John Ryan Willing to continue Conservative 19/21 90%   

Four Elms Primary School 2134  07 February 2009           

Hever CEP School 3312  25 October 2008           

Lady Boswell's CEP 
School, Sevenoaks 

3317  29 September 2009 Mr Philip Wood New Governing Body   Issues  Paper 

Otford Primary School 2138  02 September 2008           

Penshurst CEP School 3314  31 August 2009 Ms Nicky Dent Willing to continue Governing Body 20/22 91%   

Riverhead Infant School 2459  29 September 2009 Mr James 
Vernon 

Willing to continue Kent County 
Council 

10/12 83%   

St John's CEP School, 
Sevenoaks 

3037  01 February 2009 Mr James 
Cheeseman 

New Governing Body     

St Thomas' Catholic 
Primary School, 
Sevenoaks 

3751  11 November 2008           

Sundridge and Brasted 
CEP School 

3043  31 August 2009 Ms Penny Kift Willing to continue Governing Body 12/ 100%   

Anthony Roper Primary 
School, The 

2089  31 August 2009 Ms Michelle 
Lowe 

Willing to continue Conservative 7/12 58%  Issues  Paper 

Bradbourne School, The 5430  25 September 2009           
                

Shepway 1               

Harcourt Primary School 5225  29 September 2009 Mrs Lynn Smith Willing to continue Governing Body 11/17 65% Issues Paper 

P
a
g
e
 2

0



Morehall Primary School 2568  31 August 2009           

Mundella Primary School 2296  12 September 2009 Mrs Michele 
McManus 

Willing to continue Kent County 
Council 

19/25 72%   

Mundella Primary School 2296  29 September 2009 Mr Alan Britton Willing to continue Kent County 
Council 

21/22 95%   

Churchill School, The 2692  29 September 2009 Miss Dorothy 
Douse 

Willing to continue Kent County 
Council 

10/12 83%   

Harvey Grammar School, 
The 

4101  31 August 2009           

Harvey Grammar School, 
The 

4101  31 August 2009 Mr Alan Philpott Willing to continue Conservative 13/15 87%   

Harvey Grammar School, 
The 

4101  31 August 2009 Mr John Dennis New Governing Body     

                

Shepway Rural               

Bodsham CEP School 3146  31 August 2009 Mrs Joanne 
Coulon 

Willing to continue Governing Body 27/31 87%   

Bodsham CEP School 3146  31 August 2009 Mr W Gardener Willing to continue Conservative 28/31 90%   

Dymchurch Primary 
School 

2650  01 March 2009           

Lydd Primary School 2645  27 March 2009           

Lympne CEP School 3155  31 August 2009 Mr Glenn Clark End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Conservative 19/23 83%   

Lympne CEP School 3155  31 August 2009           

Lympne CEP School 3155  31 August 2009 Mrs Rachel 
Gainsford 

End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Liberal Democrat 15/23 65%  Issues  Paper 

                

Swale Rural               

Bysing Wood Primary 
School 

2534  31 August 2009 Mrs Linda 
Sanderson 

End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

  6/12 50% Issues  Paper 

Bysing Wood Primary 
School 

2534  31 August 2009 Mr Paul Durkin Willing to continue Labour 10/12 83%   

Bysing Wood Primary 
School 

2534  07 March 2009 Mr Sidney Land  New       

Canterbury Road Primary 
School 

2254  31 August 2009 Mrs Joan 
Hammond 

Willing to continue Governing Body   Issues  Paper 

Davington Primary School 2228  19 July 2009 Mr Andrew 
Ireland 

Willing to continue Governing Body 13/18 72%   

Davington Primary School 2228  06 November 2008           

Lansdowne Primary 
School 

2516  16 April 2007           

Luddenham School 2232  19 August 2008           

Lynsted and Norton 
School 

2233  24 January 2008           

Milstead and Frinsted 
CEP School 

3110  28 May 2008           

P
a
g
e
 2

1



Murston Infant School 2622  29 April 2009 Mr Richard 
Bailey 

New Governing Body     

Rodmersham School 2239  31 August 2009 Mr David Roche Willing to continue Liberal Democrat 22/22 100%   

South Avenue Infant 
School 

2435  01 November 2005           

South Avenue Junior 
School 

2614  31 August 2009           

South Avenue Junior 
School 

2614  31 August 2009 Mr Frank 
Hogben 

Willing to continue Kent County 
Council 

12/12 100%   

St Mary of Charity CE 
(Aided) Primary School 

3892  17 February 2009 Mrs Gillian 
Rowlands 

New Governing Body     

Teynham Parochial CEP 
School 

3117  30 June 2008           

Abbey School 4242  31 July 2009 Mr P Phillips Willing to continue Governing Body 11/22 50%  Issues  Paper 

Abbey School 4242  31 July 2009 Mrs Caroline 
Clarkstone 

Willing to continue   21/22 95%   

Abbey School 4242  31 July 2009 Revd Stephen 
Wilson 

Willing to continue Governing Body 18/22 80%   

Abbey School 4242  10 July 2008           

Tunstall CE (Aided) 
School 

3337  09 October 2008           

                

Swale Urban               

Borden Grammar School 4527  31 August 2009 Mr Phil 
Bromwich 

Willing to continue Labour 15/15 100%   

Borden Grammar School 4527  31 August 2009 Mr Nick Verrall Willing to continue Governing Body 10/15 66%   

Grove Park Community 
School 

2595  28 June 2007           

Halfway Houses Primary 
School 

5220  01 September 2007 Mr Christopher 
Foulds 

New Conservative     

Hartlip Endowed CEP 
School 

3332  25 July 2009 Mr Graham 
Addicott OBE 

Willing to continue Conservative 11/12 92%   

Kemsley Primary School 3891  01 November 2004           

Milton Court Primary 
School 

2251  30 June 2007           

Minster in Sheppey 
Primary School 

2235  10 May 2006           

Minterne Community 
Junior School 

2463  04 April 2009           

Newington CEP School 3111  24 July 2008           

Queenborough Primary 
School 

2237  31 August 2009 Mr Robert 
Eatwell 

Willing to continue Labour 5/5 100%   

St Georges C of E (Aided) 
Middle School 

4626  21 July 2005 Mrs Libby 
Tucker  

New       

P
a
g
e
 2

2



St Peter's Catholic 
Primary School 
Sittingbourne 

3714  31 August 2009 Ms Sara-Louise 
Stark 

Willing to continue Labour 12/12 100%   

Oaks Community Infant 
School, The 

2513  04 April 2009           

Woodgrove Primary 
School 

3912  24 October 2007           

 Sheerness West 
Federation 

2245  08 December 2008           

The Federation of Bobbing 
Village School and Iwade 
Community Primary 
School 

2230  03 March 2009           

                

Swanley & District               

Crockenhill Primary 
School 

2088  01 May 2006           

Furness School 7034  07 July 2009 Mrs L Coventon Willing to continue Governing Body 14/15 93%   

Hextable Primary School 3907  16 February 2008           

Hextable Primary School 3907  08 September 2008           

Hextable School 4219  01 September 2009 Ms Sarah 
Goodall 

End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Governing Body 100%   

Hextable School 4219  02 November 2005           

St Paul's CEP School 3010  04 June 2008           

St Paul's CEP School 3010  22 May 2008           
                

Thanet 1               

Birchington CEP School 3178  27 August 2009           

Cliftonville Primary School 2617  01 September 2008           

Drapers Mills Primary 
School 

2331  25 July 2006           

Laleham Gap School 
(Primary Site) 

7073  29 September 2009 Cllr Clive Hart Willing to continue Labour 18/25 72%   

Laleham Gap School 
(Primary Site) 

7073  19 January 2006           

Holy Trinity and St John's 
CEP School, Margate 

3179  31 August 2009 Mr Mike Tatlow Willing to continue   20/20 100%   

Northdown Primary 
School 

2553  07 July 2009 Ms C L Loizou Willing to continue KCC 15/18 83%   

Northdown Primary 
School 

2553  18 June 2008           

Palm Bay Primary School 2672  01 September 2008 Mr Paul Turner  New KCC     

Salmestone Primary 
School 

2335  01 November 2008 Mrs Elaine 
Lodge-Pritchard 

New Labour     

St Gregory's Catholic 
Primary School, Margate 

3889  01 September 2006           

P
a
g
e
 2

3



St Nicholas At Wade CEP 
School 

3186  01 August 2008           

              

Thanet 2               

Bromstone Primary 
School 

2603  07 July 2009 Dr Ann Skingley Willing to continue   16/16 100%   

Dame Janet Community 
Junior School 

2338  25 March 2009           

Ellington Infant School 2340  23 May 2007           

Newington Community 
Primary School & Nursery 

3918  29 October 2007           

St Ethelbert's Catholic 
Primary School, 
Ramsgate 

3722  31 August 2009 Mr Charles 
Goldsmith 

Willing to continue Liberal Democrat 100%   

Stone Bay School 7058  28 August 2008           

Foreland School, The 7040  31 August 2009 Mr William 
Harper 

Willing to continue Kent County 
Council 

13/14 93%   

Foreland School, The 7040  15 May 2007           

Foreland School, The 7040  01 September 2005           
                

Tonbridge               

East Peckham Primary 
School 

2164  01 April 2009           

Hildenborough CEP 
School 

3033  29 September 2009 Mr Barry 
Leggett 

Willing to continue Kent County 
Council 

17/18 94%   

Hildenborough CEP 
School 

3033  20 September 2007           

Ridge View School 7051  31 August 2009 Mrs Anna 
Pritchard 

Willing to continue Kent County 
Council 

Pending   

Ridge View School 7051  31 August 2009 Mrs Sue Green Willing to continue Governing Body Pending   

Shipbourne School 2190  17 December 2007           

Slade Primary School and 
Attached Unit for HI 

2155  06 December 2005           

Stocks Green Primary 
School 

2539  18 August 2009 Mr David 
Braithwaite 

Willing to continue Governing Body 21/22 95%   

Stocks Green Primary 
School 

2539  07 July 2009 Mrs A Kelly Willing to continue KCC 18/22 81% Issues  Paper 

Sussex Road Community 
Primary School 

2156  29 September 2009           

Sussex Road Community 
Primary School 

2156  30 December 2008           

Judd School, The 4622  01 September 2009 Mr Michael 
Dobson 

Willing to continue Conservative 9/15 60% Issues  Paper 

Judd School, The 4622  17 September 2009           

Woodlands Infant School 2484  19 November 2008 Mr Raymond 
Akerman 

New Governing Body     

P
a
g
e
 2

4



                

Tunbridge Wells               

Bennett Memorial 
Diocesan School 

5464  29 September 2009 Mrs Deborah 
Bruce 

Willing to continue Governing Body 10/11 90%   

Bishops Down Primary 
School 

2490  31 August 2009 Mrs Pamela 
Rich 

Willing to continue Kent County 
Council 

15/23 65% Issues  Paper 

Pembury School 2139  19 April 2006 Mr Richard 
Wade 

New       

Pembury School 2139  03 December 2008           

St Barnabas CEP School 3320  03 September 2008           

St Johns Church of 
England Primary School 

3050  25 May 2009 Mrs Caroline 
Davis 

New       

St Marks's CEP School 3052  02 February 2008           

St Peter's CEP School - 
Tun Wells 

3053  31 August 2009 Mrs Catherine 
Mayhew 

End of term reappointment 
wishes unknown 

Governing Body 8/11 73%   

                

PRU PRU           

[Dartford West] Barn End 
Centre Management 
Committee  

9001 16-Jun-09 Mr Nicholas 
Fenton  

New Governing Body      

[Shepway 1] Brook 
Education Centre 
Management Committee 

9003  02 February 2008           

[Swanley and District] 
Centre Class 
Management Committee 

9013  02 February 2008           

[Canterbury City] East 
Kent Health Needs 
Education Service 
Management Committee 

9007  02 March 2008 Ms Jean Mosley  New Governing Body      

[Thanet 2] Thanet and 
Dover Alternative 
Curriculum Unit 

9014  24 November 2008 Mr Alan Rogers New Governing Body      

[Thanet 2] Thanet and 
Dover Alternative 
Curriculum Unit 

9014  24 November 2008           

[Thanet 1] The Northwood 
Centre Management 
Committee 

9008  02 February 2008 Mrs Watson-
Cutts 

New Governing Body     

[Thanet 1] The Northwood 
Centre Management 
Committee 

9008  02 February 2008           

[Shepway Rural] Warm 
Stone Management 
Committee 

9009  02 February 2008           

P
a
g
e
 2

5



[Gravesham] West Kent 
Health Needs Education 
Service 

9010  02 February 2008           

[Gravesham] West Kent 
Health Needs Education 
Service 

9010  02 February 2008           

[Tunbridge Wells] West 
Kent Learning Federation 
Management Committee 

9006  02 February 2008           

        

Additional Governors               

Charing CEP School 3343   Dr Adrian Ellis   KCC   Issue - Gov from additional 
pool, school has notice to 
improve 

Charing CEP School 3343   Mr Roy Pickup       Issue - Gov from additional 
pool, school has notice to 
improve 

Pool   New Mr David 
Stanley 

  KCC   Issues  Paper 

Pool   20-Jul-09 Mrs P Kift Willing to continue KCC   Issues  Paper 

Pool   20-Jul-09 Mrs C Hardy Willing to continue KCC   Issues  Paper 

Pool   20-Jul-09 Miss L Gould Willing to continue KCC   Issues  Paper 

Pool   20-Jul-09 Mr G Addicott Willing to continue KCC   Issues  Paper 

Pool   20-Jul-09 Mrs E 
Hargreaves 

Willing to continue KCC   Issues  Paper 

Pool   New Mrs Alison 
Young 

  KCC   Issues  Paper 

               

 

P
a
g
e
 2

6


	Agenda
	A4 To note the Guidelines for the appointment of LEA Governors
	A5 To note the Protocol for Consideration of late nominations for LEA Appointed Governors
	A7 Minutes - 24 April 2009
	Minutes Appendix

	B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent
	Item B1 Appendix 1
	Item B1 Appendix 2


